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YOUR REF DATE:

23rd July 1993

The Editor,
Searchlight Monthly,
52 Leighton Road,
Kentish Town,

London NW5

Dear Sir,

Re: Michael John Newland

Our above named client has consulted us regarding the article
which appeared in your July issue under Hill Street News entitled
"Male Chauvinist Nutter".

We understand he has spoken to you as he is concerned he may be
confused with the Michael Newland referred to in the article and
that you have agreed to print the following statement in your
next article. Would you please confirm this would appear.

"We wish to point out that the July Hill Street News item about
a Mr Newland in London NW5 in no way refers to Mike Newland long
time Section 1l Language Instructer and Computing Tutor of London
N13. We apologise for any confusion that may have arisen".

Yours fiiﬁpfully,

~

JM
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Office closed between 1 o.m. and 2 o.m.
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